From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "manager@lodgeatcabincreek.com"; "PF N"

Subject: SX-23-00005 Cabin Creek Lodge - Deemed Complete
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:50:18 PM

Attachments: SX-23-00005 Cabin Creek Lodge Deemed Complete.pdf
Hello,

Please see the attached correspondence about your Shoreline Exemption Application (SX-23-00005).
| have also placed hard copies in the mail. | have sent out the notice today with a due date for

comments back by 5p on May 8, 2023.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

April 21, 2023

Easton Adventure Properties LLC
6912 220" St. SW, Suite 200
Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043

Patrick Nolan

2819 N Airport Rd
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Shoreline Exemption - $X-23-00005 Cabin Creek Lodge — Deemed Complete

Dear Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services received your Shoreline Exemption application on April 17,
2023. The application has been determined complete as of April 21, 2023.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application with a 15 day comment period will be sent to applicable agencies and tribes

(KCC 17B.05.010(B)(1)(b))
2. Any comments received will be considered in the decision-making process.
3. A decision will be rendered which may include conditions.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7046, or by e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie(@co kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,
O"w-ﬂ:'
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner I1
Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046
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